From: Warren Wallamulla

Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2023 2:36 AM

To: Planning Panels - Northern Beaches

Subject: Speak at Planning Panel meeting 20 April 2023
Categories: NBLPP

| have made a submission and supplementary submission.

So both submissions are NOT a repeat of the Comments made by Pittwater Environmental Heritage Group.
The proposed DA may LACK a Heritage Curtilage around the Listed Heritage Building Barrenjoey House.
There is over 70 submissions so "Grouping Some" may be "attempted".

So in SUPPORT of BETTER HERITAGE that includes Natural Environment

I have downloaded a Home Computer version of Microsoft Teams
but i need a "CODE to enter" as using my email did not work.

13 April 2023 Warren Wallamulla Dear Sir/Madam, Application No. DA2022/0469
Address: 1102 Barrenjoey Road Palm Beach Description: Construction of shop top housing
Council is writing to advise that the above development application will be referred to the next meeting of the
Northern Beaches Local Planning Panel (NBLPP), to be held on Thursday, 20 April 2023 commencing at 12.00pm.

Supplementary Report & Minutes The Supplementary Report has been published on the Northern Beaches Local
Planning Panel page on Council’s website.
Minutes will be posted on the NBLPP page following the meeting, usually within 3-5 business days.





